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February 6, 2008

Regional Hearing Clerk (E-13J)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 5

77 W. Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, IL 60604-3590

RE: In the Matter of Edward L. Murray, Jr.
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Case No. TSCA-05-2007-0013

Dear Clerk:

Please find enclosed an email which was sent to Maria Whiting-Beale.of the EPA accepting
participation in ADR on behalf of my client, Edward L. Murray. Please file our notice with the
EPA and return a file-stamped copy to me in the envelope provided. Your assistance and

cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Robert W. Has

e-mail: rwhashi@duffinandhash.com

RWH/asm
Enclosures

9200 Keystone Crossing, Suite 420 '+ Indianapolis, Indiana 46240
Phone: (317) 580-9348 + Toll Free: (866) 820-0700 + Fax: (317) 580-9427

www.duffinandhash.com




Page 1 of 1

-

Angie Maggart

From: Angie Maggart [amaggart@duffinandhash.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, February 05, 2008 4:.03 PM

To: ‘whiting-beale. maria@epamail.epa.gov'

Cc: 'king.cynthia@epamail.epa.gov'

Subject: ADR - Edward L. Murray Docket #TSCA-05-2007-0013

Name: Robert W. Hash, Attorney for Edward L. Murray, Respondent
Phone: 317-580-9348

Docket No.: TSCA-05-2007-0013

U.S. EPA v. Edward L. Murray -

We accept participation in ADR. Thank you.

Angela S. Maggart
DUFFIN & HASH, LLP
9200 Keystone Crossing
Suite 420

Indianapolis, IN 46240
(317) 580-9348

(317) 580-9427 Fax

e-mail: amaggart@duffinandhash.com
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This E-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this E-mail or any attachments is prohibited.
If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from
your system. Thank you.

Duffin & Hash, LLP
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